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Nivitha (LKK Auto)
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From: Jacelyn Foo <jacelyn.foo@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 24 January 2020 12:02 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto (admin-d@lkkauto.com); Admin A (admin-a@Ikkauto.com); Mei
Kwan (LKKAuto (Meikwan@|kkauto.com)

Cc: eva.kok@eurokars.com.sg; Phoebe Xie; jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg

Subject: RE: ERGO REF: CDMCG20000130 (GBJ6246S) / OUR REF: SDM65Y THIRD PARTY
CLAIM

Attachments: 1181_001.pdf

Data Classification: Confidential, C3

** NOTE: Please create case, input our Claim ref no. and upload ALL survey related documents into
Merimen. Payment invoices shall be ignored for cases that are not submitted via Merimen.

Hi LKK,

Please conduct this survey request.
(Note: Survey vehicle only, LOD will be handled by Ergo)

Kindly inform us if you are not able to attend it.
Thank you!

Warmest Regards,
Jacelyn Foo
ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.

5 Termasek Boulevard, #04-05 Suntec Tower Five
Singapore 038985
DID. +65 68299199

jacelyn foo@ergo.com.sqg

WWW ergo. com.sg E RGO

ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is represented in more than 30 countries and concentrates
on Europe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world's leading risk carriers

'EMAIL DISCLAIMER

|The information contained in this email communication is confidential. You should only read, disclose, re-transmit, copy, distribute, act in reliance on or
|commercialize the information if you are authorized to do so. If you are not the intended recipient of this email communication, please notify the sender by
[replying to the email and destroy any electronic or paper copy of this message.

{Any views expressed in this email communication are those of the individual sender. ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. does not represent, warrant or guarantee
|lhat the integrity of this communication has been maintained or that the communication is free of errors, virus or interference.

ERGO Insurance Pte. Lid. asserts copyright in respect to this email including any attachment. No part may be reproduced by any process or for any
|purpnse without prior written permission.

Disclaimer This message and ils attachments are confidenlial, intendead only for the named addressee, and may be privileged If you are not the intendad recipient, you
shauid not disclose, distribute. copy of Use this communication If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by return email and delete this message
By opening any attachment to this message, you agree to accept the risk that it may contain a virus or damaging code, and you agree that ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd. will
not be liable for any loss or damage thereby caused




From: jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg [mailto:jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 12:01 PM

To: Jacelyn Foo

Cc: eva.kok@eurokars.com.sg; Phoebe Xie

Subject: RE: ERGO REF: CDMCG20000130 (GBJ6246S) / OUR REF: SDM65Y THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Dear Jacelyn Foo,
Kindly assign to LKK.

Best Regards.

YR oL

Jobi Thomas

Senior Insurance Claims Executive

27A Tanjong Penjuru, Singapore 609042

T: (65) 6331 0680 D: (65) 6331 0682 F: (65) 6331 0690

E: jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg  W: www.eurokarsgroup.com

From: Jacelyn Foo <jacelyn.foo@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: 24 January 2020 11:33 AM

To: Jobi Thomas <jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg>

Cc: Eva Kok <eva.kok@eurokars.com.sg>; Phoebe Xie <phoebe.xie@ergo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: ERGO REF: CDMCG20000130 (GBJ6246S) / OUR REF: SDM65Y THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Data Classification: Confidential, C3

Dear Jobi,

Please refer to our list of surveyors :

1 | AIS | Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd

2 | FTA FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd

3 | IAS Infiniti Appraisal Service

4 | JPK JP Knights Pte Ltd

5 | LBS L.B.S Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

6 | LKK LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

7 PS Priority Services

8 | VAC Vicom Ltd

9 | AJAX AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd

10| AA Appraisal Associate
Thanks!

Warmest Regards,
Jacelyn Foo
ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.



5 Temasek Boulevard, #04-05 Suntec Tower Five
Singapore 0383985

DID .+65 6829 9199

[acelyn foo@ergo.com.sg

Www ergo.com.sg ERGO

ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is represented in more than 30 countries and concentrates
on Europe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world's leading risk carriers

[EMAIL DISCLAIMER

The information contained in this email communication is confidential. You should only read, disclose, re-transmit, copy. distribute, act in reliance on or
commercialize the information if you are authorized to do so. If you are not the intended recipient of this email communication, please notify the sender by
[replying to the email and destroy any electronic or paper copy of this message.

|Any views expressed in this email communication are those of the individual sender. ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. does not represent, warrant or guarantee
|that the integrity of this communication has been maintained or that the communication is free of errors, virus or interference.

|[ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. asserts copyright in respect to this email including any attachment. No part may be reproduced by any process or for any
|purpose without prior written permission

Disclaimes This message and its attachments are confidential, intended only for the named adgressee, and may be privileged If you are not the intended recipient. you
should nol disclose, distribute, copy or use this communication If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by return email and delele this message
By opening any attachment to this message, you agree to accept the risk that it may contain a virus or damaging code. and you agree that ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd. will
nol be liable for any loss or damage thereby caused

From: mh;mg,_a_s_@_ej.l_g@_rs;_o_mg [mailto']oblthomas@eurgggs,g_qm,gg|
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 7:55 AM

To: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department)

Cc: eva.kok@eurokars.com.sg
Subject: YOUR REF: GBJ6246S / OUR REF: SDM65Y THIRD PARTY CLAIM

YOUR REF: GBJ6246S / OUR REF: SDM65Y THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Kindly arrange the survey of our client’s vehicle ASAP at 27A Tanjong Penjuru.
Attached is the ESTIMATE & ACCIDENT REPORT for your perusal.

We would appreciate it if you can kindly let us know the liability/status of this case.

Best Regards.
@ELROKAI:SGROUP
nivin g IUXury experiences sir

Jobi Thomas

Senior Insurance Claims Executive

27A Tanjong Penjuru, Singapore 609042

T: (65) 6331 0680 D: (65) 6331 0682 F: (65) 6331 0690

E: jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg W: www.eurokarsgroup.com




> Back to OneMotoring

" Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value;

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 29 Jan 2020

Singapore NRIC
041D

SDM65Y

No

29 Jan 2020

MINI

COOPER HATCHBACK 3DR LED DSC
Green

2017

39919952B38A15A
WMWXM520402G37040
100.0 kW (134 bhp)
$24,466.00

15 Jun 2017

15 Jun 2017

0

$16,253.00

Yes
14 Jun 2027
$12,189.00

14 Jun 2027

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

$54,000.00

$39,839.00

$52,028.00

n



To:

Attn:

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno:1gss07198r)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
5 Temasek Boulevard 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25

#04-01 Suntec Tower Five Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 038985 Singapore 408933

Date: 30 Jan 2020

Preliminary Advice

Insured Vehicle No : GBJ6246S

TP Vehicle No : SDMB5Y Accident Date : 18/01/2020
Make : MINI COOPER Assignment Date : 24/01/2020
Date of Inspection  : 29/01/2020 Est. Duration of Repair  : 5.00
Inspection At : TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD - TANJONG PENJURU (HQ)

27A TANJONG PENJURU
SINGAPORE 609042

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact / damages rear portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) :S$ 9,937.39
Revised Amount :S$ 6,706.26
Check Items (Estimated) :S% 276.71
Total :S$ 6,982.97
Lump Sum Repair :S§

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value :S$
Pre-Accident Value :S$
COE / PARF Rebate :S§
Salvage Value 8%
Margin for Repair :S$

Remarks

The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage.
Kindly let us have your authorisation.

The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

Other comments : TP : WP



MNII20GDR303 | NTUC Income Insurance Co-gperative Lid - HO

ENTRY DATE & TIME 1
SUSMITTED BY: Ganesh Sinathamin

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report corractly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurale as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies o

repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Assaciation of Singapare (GIA) for

archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

20/01/2020 12:16
18/01/2020 14:10

ALONG FLYOVER OF BT TIMAH RD TOWARDS SUNGEI RD

SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SDMB5Y

NOR'AINI BINTE AHMAD
S7204041D

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-94523312
OFFICE-94523312

MINI
COOPER

LEISURE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD

COMPREHENSIVE
NO
5101404689-01
DRVO PREMIUM

ABDUL RASHID BIN BUDIN
S1472304H

26/03/1961

INDOOR

22/11/1990

29 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-84289208

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 14



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Passenger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Police Station Name

Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO POLICE REPORT

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

2C #02-11 HONG SAN WALK
689049

NO

SPOUSE

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NO
NO
YES
NO
2

NAME:
GENDER:

: PASSENGER
. FEMALE

YES

BUKIT TIMAH NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE

ROAD: 1 DUKE ROAD , POSTCODE: 268314 , COUNTRY: SINGAPORE
TEL NO: 1800-4629999 - FAX NO: 64628933

NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

GBJ6246S

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
KOTLA ASHOK REDDY
036055545

82340020

Page 2 of 14



Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver) 1

Page 3 of 14



Sketch Plan Pg. 1
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SHETCH P
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to spead up the claims process.

2. This Form must be leted by the Policyhold dior the Authorised Driver.

3. Informalion provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withnolding of material facls
may allow insurance companies lo repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies Is nat an admission of palicy fiability an the part of the insuranca
comparnies

5. Any false reporting may be referrad to the Police for investigation.

6. The repont will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managemenl Centre established by the General Insurance Association

of Sinaapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made avallable upon application by interasted parties.

7. By tha lodgement of this report to the insurers. vou hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the

report being made available aforesaid.
8 Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that :

(a} My insurer , my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA) may/are permitted to collect. use, visclose
andfor process my persanal data/personal information set oul in this [form] and any other persanal information provided by me or
possessad by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transter such Personal Information 1o all
insurer{s) who have insured vehicle(s) invoived in this accident [all insureris) who have insured vehicleis) involved in this accident
shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyversilaw firms. the Monetary Autharity of Singapore and any
relevant government agencylfauthority (such as the police), for the purposeis) of :

(i) processing. handling andior dealing w ith my claims includina the settlement of the claims and any necessary investigations
relating to the claims;

(i) investinating the accident and/or mv claims:

{ii) camrying out and/or dealing with mv instructions or responding 10 any enquinies by me;

{iv) admimistenng my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reparts or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data aboul me te bring about delivery of the same as well as on the extemal
cover of envelopes/mail packages), andior

vl complying with applicatle law in administering, processing, handling andor dealing with my claims.(collectively the "Purp ")

{b) all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyersilaw firms. mav/are permitted 1o collect,
use, disclose and/or process my Persanal Information lor one or more of the above Purposes: and

{cl my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or agents
{including their lawyers/law firms). which may be sited outside ol Singapore, for one or more of the abave Purposes.

(d) my Personal information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection, inveshigation
and managemeant in present and all future daims

(e) the information so collected under (d) sbove may be shared / disclosed:

{i}1o all insurers and/for any other third parties thal assist in evaluating. investiating, contralling or managing fraud, requlatars,
tww enforcement and govermmment agencies as reasonable required for the purposes stated, or

(i1} for complving with requirements under any requiations, law or court orders.

\ Q \h |'|
200172020 12:12 '\'{u"un'a"..' ‘\J'\,ﬂ\_' ‘_,".i[/,:u.w.zuzm::l: (

Palicyholder's Signature Driver's Signature {If w the policvholder) Raporting Centre Parsonnel's Signature

Date & Time Date &R Time: MName: Ganesh

NRIC/ Fin No: 5883561

Page 4 of 14



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN
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Along Flyover of Bukit Timah Road Towards Sungei Road

Vehicle A: SDM6SY ] | Vehicle B: GBJn246S ] ] |]

REFER TO POLICE REPORT

DECLARATION

IWa gectare the foregoing pariculars ate s it evary respecl

r -

A\l [1| ll 'I'\L‘ ( { | ( |
WA "xf‘z_o&ﬂ_\? 2 \\ AN J W jY'”f“ o ///Z%l

\\ "
N '
Palicyholder's Signature -~ Driver's Signature (if ddwerTs nof the policynolder) Reporting Centre Fersonnel’'s Signature
Dite & Time: /,-/ Date & Time: Name. Gangesh
L NRIC/ Fin No: $993561
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POLICE REPORT Pg. 1

Annex D
NOTICE OF REPORTING

This is to confimm that Abdul Rashid Bin Budin, NRIC_S1472304H, has reported to the
Police a non-injury traffic accident which occurred along Bukit Timah Road, Fly Over
towards Sungei Road.

On 18/01/2020 about 1410hes involving the followmg vehicles

Complainant’s vehicle. SDM65Y

While my car SDM6SY was stationery along Bukit Timah Road towards Sunger Road. |
felt a large tmpact at the rear | was on the 2™ lane and | was stationery for about a
minute as the t-aflic was verv heavy 1 do not know how the driver (GBJ62468) manage
to hit my vehicle (SDM65Y). No one was mnjured. no Police or ambulance attended to us

2 If this accident was reported to the Police within 24 nours of its occurrence, then
he’she has complied with Sec 84(2) of the Road Traffic Act, Cap 276

Rank/Name of Issumng Officer Sgit(3) T150394 Tay Kah Jun f,;’_/

Date 20/0172020 Time: 11 16hrs Y

/D Ref® No® 35

= o HURIT IMAH NEIGHBOURKHOOD POLICE CENTRE
g . - | DUKE'S ROAD

Police Post/Unit: Bukit Timah NPC SINGAPORE 268914

Original - to be 1ssued to informant
Duplicate - to be submutted to Traffic Police

Page 6 of 14



EUROKARS HABITAT PTE LTD

27A TANJONG PENJURU, SINGAPORE 609042

ESTIMATE COST OF REPAIRS

A5 7

ANNZNRNNNN W X

ERGO INSURANCE PTE. LTD. NAME : Ms Nor'Aini Binte Ahmad WIP: 33624

5 TEMASEK BOULEVARD ADDRESS : EXCESS :

#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE DATE: 23-Jan-20

SINGAPORE 038985

ATIN. : MOTOR CLAIMS TEL: MR. ABDUL RASHID Bl BUDIN @ 84289208

FAX :

VEH NO : SDM65Y DATE IN : CONTACT PERSON : JOBI THOMAS 6331 0682

CHASSIS NO : WMWXMS20402G37040 | MILEAGE : TYPE OF CLAIM : THIRD PARTY CLAIM

MODEL : MINI COOPER DATE REG.: 15-Jun-17  |POLICY NO. : |

NATURE OF WORKS
S/NO Parts Description
) Qry REVISED PRICES
1 |rearsumper X K 1 M51.12.7.380.009 $ 947.12
2 |reareumperseoner X MM 1 M51.12.7.380.015 $ 274.43
s |REAR BUMPER sPOILER CHROME + 7 BR 1 M51.12.7.365.737 $ 103.35
4 [tancate cirome X A 1 M51.13.7.362.121 $ 253.76
s |TAILGATE SPOILER SUPPORT ~ /H( 1 M51.62.7.337.600 $ 32.70
6 |REAR WINDSCREEN STRIP ~ /U 1 MS51.13.7.320.540 $ 131.04
7 |REAR WINDSCREEN MOUNT LH ~~ /)X 1 M51.13.7.302.545 $ 55.38
s |rear winpscreen MounT R~ /4 1 M51.13.7.375.104 $ 55.38
s |TAILGATE SPOILER BLIND RIVET ~ /14 3 B51.24.8.226.003 $ 15.81
10 |Rear emeLem “mine X A% A/A) 1 M51.14.7.026.186 $ 79.11
11 |cooper LeTTERING ~ /¥C 1 M51.14.2.755.617 $ 71.24
v |RearrocueHr L X NN 1 M63.24.6.946.904 s 173.36
13 |REAR BUMPER SPOILER SENSOR GAskeT ~ /1" a B66.20.9.283.203 $ 26.52
w |tancare - () 1 Ma1.00.7.320.545 $ 1,368.19
TOTAL PARTS 3,587.39
TOTAL PARTS COST § 358739
Labour Description
1 [TO REPLACE TAILGATE AND REAR BUMPER. TO REPAIR ALL J (0 As 1,900.00
AREAS AFFECTED BY THE ACCIDENT. §42 i
i f

2 _|TO RESPRAY TAILGATE AND REAR BUMPER. /0 /99 fs 1,800.00
3 |TO CARRY-OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION. 180 s 250.00
4 |TO TRANSFER THE TAILGATE MECHANISM. a}g / S 500.00
5 |TO REMOVE & REFIT THE REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS. NETT s 560.00
6 |TO SUPPLY SEALER ON THE REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS. NETT 5 120.00 |

L

ERGO TP SDMB5Y Page 1 of 2



Xar

/
7 |TC TRANSFER THE REVERSE SENSORS. YN As 500.00
b .
8 |70 SUPPLY 1 PC NUMBER PLATE WITH CASING. NETT $ 70.00
9 |TO CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING. 1S7 /s 250.00
7
10 |TO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REPAIR WORKS. 7189 /s 350.00
I
11 |SUNDRIES. ner 7407 50.00
4
TOTAL LABOUR $ - |s  &3s0.00
TOTAL PARTS s - |§ 3,587.39
TOTAL s - |s 993739
LESS EXCESS 5 = s :
TOTAL AFTER EXCESS $ -
GST 7% $ - s -
GRAND TOTAL $ s :
REMARKS:

THIS IS ONLY AN ESTIMATE FROM VISUAL INSPECTION AND SHOULD THERE
BE MORE DAMAGES FOUND DURING THE PROCESS OF REPAIRING,YOU WILL
BE INFORMED BEFORE THE REPAIRS ARE BEING CARRIED OUT.

TAKE NOTE THAT SHOULD YOU DECIDE NOT TO PROCEED WITH THE REPAIRS, A
QUOTATION FEE OF $400.00 WILL BE APPLY AS ACCORDINGLY FOR MAN-HOURS INVOLVED

Streckg ke ah e

IN SOURCING FOR PARTS PRICE AS WELL AS LABOUR CHARGES.

S#re (LKK) wl L

n g9/ : 1
AN J37758 29/1/30, |130am

S Wy

[

.10 Consultants hence notify
=pairer of the following:
« T rasirvey teforelafter spray painting
» 0 display damaged pan(s) duning resurvey
5 are subject 1o confirmation
party survey 1s on a “Withoul Prejudice” basis
= No llegal modification(s) is allowed
» Supplementary item(s) must be resurveyed and
is subject lo final approval from Insurance Company

Acknowiedged by Repairer
Signature:
Date:

f’»/, 28 Iy
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EUROKARS HABITAT PTE LTD

—{MINI = 27A TANJONG PENJURU, SINGAPORE 609042 (8 ELROKARS CROLP
‘\/' FINALIZATION COST OF REPAIRS

ERGO INSURANCE PTE. LTD. NAME : Ms Nor'Aini Binte Ahmad WIP: 33624

5 TEMASEK BOULEVARD ADDRESS : EXCESS :

#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE DATE: 23-1an-20

SINGAPORE 0383985

ATTN, : MOTOR CLAIMS TEL: MR. ABDUL RASHID Bl BUDIN @ 84289208

FAX :

VEH NO : SDM65Y DATEIN : CONTACT PERSON : JOBI THOMAS 6331 0682

CHASSIS NO : WMWXMS520402G37040  |MILEAGE : TYPE OF CLAIM : THIRD PARTY CLAIM

MODEL : MINI COOPER DATE REG.: 15-Jun-17 _ |POLICY NO. : |

NATURE OF WORKS
S/NO Parts Description
ary REVISED PRICES
1 |REAR BUMPER 1 | Ims112.7.380.009 s $ 947.12
2 |REAR BUMPER SPOILER 1 M51.12.7.380.015 $ $ 274.43
5 |REAR BUMPER SPOILER CHROME 1 M51.12.7.365.737 $ 10335 | § 103.35
& |TAILGATE CHROME 1| |ms113.7.362.121 $ $ 253.76
5 |TAILGATE SPOILER SUPPORT 1 | M51.62.7.337.600 S 3270 | § 32.70
& |REAR WINDSCREEN STRIP 1 M51.13.7.320.540 $ 131.04 | $ 131.04
7_|REAR WINDSCREEN MOUNT LH 1 M51.13.7.302.545 $ 55.38 | § 55.38
& |REAR WINDSCREEN MOUNT RH 1 M51.13.7.375.104 $ 55.38 | § 55.38
s |TAILGATE SPOILER BUIND RIVET 3 851.24.8.226.003 $ 1581 | § 15.81
10 |REAR EMBLEM "MINI" 1 M51.14.7.026.186 S S 79.11
11 |coopeR LETTERING 1 M51.14.2.755.617 $ 724 s 71.24
12 [REAR FOG LIGHT 1 M63.24.6.946.904 $ s Ji8 173.36
13 |REAR BUMPER SPOILER SENSOR GASKET 4 866.20.9.283.203 $ 2652 ¢ 26.52
14 |TAILGATE 1 M41.00.7.320.545 5 1,368.19 | § 1,368.19
TOTAL PARTS $ 185961 |$ 3,587.39
s -
TOTAL PARTS COST s 1,859.61 | § 3,587.39
Labour Description
1 |TO REPLACE TAILGATE AND REAR BUMPER. TO REPAIR ALL $  1,26000]$ 1,900.00
AREAS AFFECTED BY THE ACCIDENT.

2 |TO RESPRAY TAILGATE AND REAR BUMPER, 5 1,600.00 | S 1,800.00
3 |TO CARRY-OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION. 5 15000 | § 250,00
4 |TO TRANSFER THE TAILGATE MECHANISM, S 42000 | § 500.00
5 |TO REMOVE & REFIT THE REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS. 5 560.00 | § 560.00
6 |TO SUPPLY SEALER ON THE REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS, S 120.00 | § 120.00

FINALIZATION ERGO TP SDMB5Y xlsx Page 1 of 2




7 * |TO TRANSFER THE REVERSE SENSORS. $ 42000 | 500.00
8 |TO SUPPLY 1 PC NUMBER PLATE WITH CASING. $ - s 70.00
9 _|TO CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING. $ 150.00 | $ 250.00
10 |TO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REPAIR WORKS. $ 250,00 | $ 350.00
11 |SUNDRIES. 5 20.00 | & 50.00
TOTAL LABOUR S 4,950.00 | § 6,350.00
TOTAL PARTS $ 1859615 3,587.39
TOTAL s /68006146 993739
\
LESS EXCESS s NS5 ]
TOTAL AFTER EXCESS $  6,809.61
GST 7% $ 476.67 | $ -
GRAND TOTAL $ 728628 $ -

NUMBER OF DAYS: 5 WORKING DAYS(EXCLUDE WAITING FOR SURVEY,AUTHORIZATION,PARTS,SAT,5UN & PH)

FINALIZATION ERGO TP SDMB5Y .xlsx Page 2 of 2




Merimen e-Claims

Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case Notified Est Submitted Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
30 Jan 2020 24 Jan 2020 Pending for Survey
Main  |14:03 00:00 5*:":9'“ | 5?“”“? Report
Edit Reg | Edit Adj Rpt | ox Exfimanes ealli Cancel Case |

Show All

Reference Claim Details

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

|[Created by adjuster]

Insured:

-, Co. Reg. No.: -

Main
Claimant:

NOR'AINI BINTE AHMED, ID: S7204041D

Vehicle Reg. 18/01/2020 14:00 - :59
No.: SDM65Y Date of Loss: | 134 Months and 3 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
com o |1 i
Vehicle Reg.
Policy No.
No. ‘ GBJ6246S (Claimant):
(Insured):
Excess:

Repairer:

Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd - Tanjong Penjuru (HQ) 27A Tanjong Penjuru, 609042 West Coast - Tel: 6331 0680

Handling
Insurer:

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6829 9199

Adjuster:

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by CHEN TSUE YEE] ... [Final Rpt due 05/02/2020]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

view All | Compose Case Mail |

There are no mail for this case.

Due Date
No results.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS=

View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | complete |
Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?

Priority Handler

Type Task Group  Subject

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp ... 19/2/2020



Merimen e-Claims

Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd - Tanjong Penjuru

Claim Documents

*SDMe65Y
[GBJ6246S]
TP

NOR'AINI BINTE AHMED
Jan 18 2020 2:00PM

-

Page 1 of 2

Upload Documents | Upload Photos | Compose New Letter | View
Assessment Reports [1 per page )
No |Finalized On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |30/01/20 14:16 | Adjuster Immediate Advice © | Load v
Photos/Images 3 per page
No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 |29/01/20 18:21 | General View © | oadirc | A
2 |29/01/20 18:21 | General View © | Load G
3 |29/01/20 18:21 | General View © | lcadirc | 4
4 |29/01/20 18:21 Odometer Reading © | oadirc | 4
5 |29/01/20 18:21 | General View € | oadirc | (]
6 [29/01/20 18:21 | General View © | adirc | &
7 |29/01/20 18:21 Chassis Number © | Loadirs
8 |29/01/20 18:21 | General View © | edirc | &
9 |29/01/20 18:21 | General View © | adwc | ¥
10 |29/01/20 18:21 General View © | oadirc | 4
11 |29/01/20 18:21 General View © | wadirG
12 |29/01/20 18:21 General View © | LoadirG
13 |29/01/20 18:21 General View © | wadirc | &4
14 |29/01/20 18:21 General View © | oadirc | &
15 |29/01/20 18:21 General View € | adirc | 4
16 |29/01/20 18:21 General View © | Load ipG
17 |29/01/20 18:21 General View © | Loadirc |
18 |29/01/20 18:21 General View © | Load G
19 |29/01/20 18:21 General View © | Ladwrc | M
20 |29/01/20 18:21 General View © | adic | 4
21 |17/02/20 10:46 | Reinspection Photo © | Ladirc |
22 |17/02/20 10:46 Reinspection Photo © | Loadirc | M4
23 |17/02/20 10:46 | Reinspection Photo © | loadirc | 4
24 |17/02/20 10:46 Reinspection Photo © | loadirc | M
25 |17/02/20 10:46 | Reinspection Photo € | Load G
26 |17/02/20 10:46 | Reinspection Photo © | wadirc

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

Reset | save | print |

There are no document checklists configured.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp doc...

19/2/2020



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2

Qur Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: [] Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks are private unless you show It to other parties,

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 19/2/2020



Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregNo19s607138R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@Ikkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/EGI20001476/ESD3E2
Date: 19/02/2020
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. Policy No:
Claimant Vehicle spmesy Insured Vehicle No:  GBJ6246S
Date of Loss: 18/01/2020 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: CDMCG20000130
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SDM65Y
Make & Model: '(‘ﬂ)"” COOPER, 1.5 HATCHBACK3DRLEDDSC 00 No: 39919952B38A15A
Reg. Date: 15/06/2017 (Man. Year: 2017) Chassis No: WMWXM520402G37040
Colour: Green Odometer: 30995 km
Engine Capacity: 1499 cc
Market Value/New Car
Price: NIA

Sum Insured (S9%):

Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/45 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 205/45 R17
Front Left Side: Pirelli 6 mm Rear Left Side: Pirelli 8 mm
Front Right Side: Pirelli 6 mm Rear Right Side: Pirelli 8 mm
The above values reprasent the remaining tyre treads depth
'COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %]
Parts 3,707.39 1,879.61 1,827.78 49.30
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 6,230.00 4,930.00 1,300.00 20.87
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S$) 9,937.39 6,809.61 3,127.78 31.47
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 695.62 476.67 218.95 31.48
Nett Amount (S§) 10,633.01 7,286.28 3,346.73 31.47
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 24/01/2020
Date Inspected: 29/01/2020 Inspected At: Trans Eurokars Pte Lid - Tanjong Penjuru
(HQ)
27A Tanjong Penjuru
Singapore 609042

Estimated Period of Repair:

5.0 days

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_...

19/2/2020



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

Adjuster: CHEN TSUE YEE Manager: Hiew May Fung

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out o the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is heraby expressly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 19/2/2020



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 19 Feb 2020)

Parts: 144 MINI COOPER 1.5 HATCHBACK 3DR LED DSC (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SDMB5Y)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

|Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *REAR BUMPER Repair 947 12FS *-FS
2 1 *REAR BUMPER SPOILER Not Necessary 274.43FS *-FS
3 1 *REAR BUMPER SPOILER CHROME Broken 103.35FS  *103.35FS
4 1 *TAILGATE CHROME Not Necessary 253,76 FS *-FS
5 1 *TAILGATE SPOILER SUPPORT Necessary 32.70FS *32.70FS
6 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN STRIP Necessary 131.04FS  *131.04FS
7 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN MOUNT LH Necessary 55.38FS *55.38 FS
8 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN MOUNT RH Necessary 55.38FS *55.38 FS
9 3 *TAILGATE SPOILER BLIND RIVET Necessary 15.81FS *15.81FS
10 1 *REAR EMBLEM MINI Not Necessary 79.11FS *-FS
1 1 *COOPER LETTERING Necessary 71.24FS *71.24FS
12 1 *REAR FOG LIGHT Not Necessary 173.36 FS *-FS
13 4 *REAR BUMPER SPOILER SENSOR GASKET Necessary 26.52FS *26.52FS
14 1 *TAILGATE Dented 1,368.19FS *1,368.19FS
15 1 *NUMBER PLATE WITH CASING Not Necessary 70.00FS *FS
16 1 *SUNDRIES Necessary 50.00FS *20.00FS

F=Franchise part. S=SpcNett
Total Parts (S$) 3,707.39 1,879.61

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. J

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 19/2/2020



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 4 of 4

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour Items
1 TO REPLACE TAILGATE AND REAR BUMPER. TO REPAIR New 1,900.00 1,260.00
ALL AREAS AFFECTED BY THE ACCIDENT
2 TO RESPRAY TAILGATE AND REAR BUMPER New 1,800.00 1,600.00
3  TO CARRY-OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION New 250.00 150.00
4  TO TRANSFER THE TAILGATE MECHANISM New 500.00 420.00
5 TO REMOVE & REFIT THE REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS New 560.00 560.00
6 TO SUPPLY SEALER ON THE REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS New 120.00 120.00
7 TO TRANSFER THE REVERSE SENNSORS New 500.00 420.00
8 TO CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER New 250.00 150.00
FUNCTIONING
9 TO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REPAIR WORKS New 350.00 250.00
Gross Labour Cost (S$) 6,230.00 4,930.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
< END OF ESTIMATES >
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 19/2/2020



